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ARCI‐007‐025 
F.(2)

An association may eject or exclude a person for any lawful reason.  An association 
shall immediately notify the stewards and the Commission in writing of any person 
ejected or excluded by the association and the reasons for the ejection or exclusion.

United States Flat Racing
Arizona  
http://www.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_19/19‐
02.htm

R19‐2‐304 H. 1. B. 
C. D.

A permittee shall provide an adequate security force that shall exclude from the grounds all handbooks, touts, 
and operators of gambling devices, all persons ruled off by the stewards or the Department and all persons not 
eligible for a license, pursuant to A.R.S. § 5‐108, and all other undesirables. 

Arkansas 
www.dfa.arkansas.gov/ofXices/racingCommission/Pag
es/thoroughbreds.aspx 1138 & 1256 

Each franchise holder shall furnish  to the Racing Commission the names and addresses of all persons ejected 
by the franchise holder from its grounds, together with the offense or offenses alleged against them and any 
other material information relating thereto. Any persons, Xirms, associations or corporation penalized or 
disciplined under the Law or under these Rules, or who is otherwise aggrieved by any action, proceeding or 
decision of a racing ofXicial or franchise holder licensed by the Racing Commission may appeal to the Racing 
Commission for a review of such action, proceeding or decision by requesting a hearing before the Racing 
Commission, which may take whatever action it deems appropriate.

California http://www.chrb.ca.gov/rules_law.html
Article 19. 1981, 
1982 & 1983

1981. Racing associations, fairs and simulcast wagering facilities shall exclude and eject from  their inclosures 
persons who are prohibited from participating in pari‐mutuel wagering and from being present within any 
inclosure.  No racing association, fair or simulcast wagering facility shall 
knowingly issue any credential to or admit such persons and any admission ticket or credential is 
void if held by such persons. 1982. The Association shall inform any person excluded or ejected from its 
inclosure of the reason for the ejection or exclusion. 1983. Any person ejected or excluded from any racing 
inclosure may Xile a written application with the Board for a hearing on the question of whether he is within 
any of the classes of persons who are prohibited from participating in pari‐mutuel wagering and from being 
present within any racing inclosure.

Colorado http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/Rev‐
Racing/RRAC/1209030659304 No speciXic rule found. However, there are rules and statutes pretaining to exclusion. 

Delaware 
http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title3/10
00/1001/index.shtml#TopOfPage 18.3.1

The Commission, the Stewards or the Licensee may bar or eject any person, permanently or for a lesser period, 
from Licensee's grounds or any part thereof who, by reason of his or her past or contemplated conduct or 
associations is, or would be, in any direct or indirect way detrimental to the continued maintenance and 
promotion of high standards for honesty, integrity and propriety in all Thoroughbred racing conducted in 
Delaware. 

Florida 
www.myXloridalicense.com/dbpr/pmw/statutes.html No rule found.

Idaho 
http://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/11/index.
html#Racing%20 11.04.07 (920. 01.)

Racing Associations may eject or exclude a person for any lawful reason. Racing Associations may eject or 
exclude a person for any lawful reason. Racing Associations must immediately notify the stewards and the 
Racing Commission in writing of any person ejected or excluded by the Racing Association and the reasons for 
the ejection or exclusion.

Illinois www.state.il.us/agency/irb/ No rule found.

Indiana www.in.gov/legislative/iac/title71.html
71 IAC 4.5‐4‐6 
Sec.6

An association may eject or exclude a person, licensed or unlicensed from association grounds solely of its 
volition and without any reason or excuse given therefore, provided, however, such ejection or exclusion shall 
not be founded on race, religion or national origin. An association shall immediately notify the stewards and 
commission in writing of any person ejected or excluded by the association and the reasons for the ejection or 
exclusion.



Iowa www.state.ia.us/irgc/Content.htm#top 491‐5.4(5)d.

A licensee may eject or exclude any person, licensed or unlicensed, from the premises or a part thereof of the 
licensee’s facility, solely of the licensee’s own volition and without any reason or excuse given, provided 
ejection or exclusion is not founded on constitutionally protected grounds such as race, creed, color, disability, 
or national origin. Reports of all ejections or exclusions for any reason, other than voluntary exclusions, shall 
be made promptly to the commission representative and DCI and shall state the circumstances. The name of 
the person must be reported when the person is ejected or excluded for more than one gaming day. The 
commission may exclude any person ejected by a licensee from any or all pari‐mutuel facilities, gambling 
structures, or excursion gambling boats controlled by any licensee upon a Xinding that attendance of the 
person would be adverse to the public interest.

Kansas http://krgc.ks.gov/index.php?id=25 No rule found.

Kentucky http://www.lrc.ky.gov/kar/TITLE810.HTM
026 Sec.23 1(a) & 
(b)

(1)(a) An association shall for probable cause eject or exclude from association grounds a person 1. believed to 
be engaged in [a] a bookmaking activity, [b] solicitation of bets or [c] touting 2. who as a business or for 
compensation, either directly or indirectly [a] accepted anything of value to be wagered, transmitted, or 
delivered for wager to a pari‐mutuel wagering enterprise or [b] participated in the transaction or 3. who 
attempted to use tax exempt admissions credentials not issued to him by the association. (1)(b)An association 
shall immediately submit a report on the ejection or exclusion from association grounds of a person who 
engaged in these prohibited acts to the 1. commission, 2. stewards and 3. police.

Louisiana http://horseracing.la.gov/rules.html No speciXic rule found. However, there are rules and statutes pretaining to exclusion.
Maryland  
www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/subtitle_chapters/09_Ch
apters.aspx#Subtitle10 No rule found.

Massachusetts 
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/government/oca‐
agencies/src‐lp/rules‐and‐regs‐src/ 4.20:(22)

Any person ejected from the grounds of an Association, by said Association, shall be denied admission to said 
grounds until written permission for his re‑entering has been obtained from the licensee association and 
written notiXication of such permission shall forthwith be Xiled with the Commission and approved by the 
Commission.

Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/mgcb/0,1607,7‐
120‐57232_57204_57205‐‐‐,00.html

R  431.1095 (5) & 
(6)

(5) Each association may, in its sole discretion and on its own volition, eject or exclude from its grounds, or any 
part thereof, any person, licensed or unlicensed, for any reason it deems appropriate and without giving any 
reason or cause therefor, if, however, such ejection or exclusion is not based in any way upon  the  person's sex, 
race, color, creed, or national origin and is not otherwise in violation of state or federal law. (6) When any 
association ejects or excludes any person from its grounds, it shall promptly report such action to the 
commissioner in writing.

Minnesota http://www.michigan.gov/mgcb/0,1607,7‐
120‐57232_57204_57205‐‐‐,00.html No rule found.

Montana 
www.mtrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter
=32.28

32.28.1501 
(23)&(25)

(23) No person who is a bookmaker, or who is known or reputed to be a bookmaker, or who is a fugitive from 
justice, or whose conduct at a race track in Montana or elsewhere, now or heretofore, has been detrimental to 
the best interests of racing, shall enter or remain upon the premises of any licensee conducting a horse racing 
meet or meeting under the jurisdiction of the board, and all such persons shall upon discovery or recognition 
be forthwith ejected from race tracks in the state by licensees in this state and/or by the representatives and 
agents of the board. (25) Any person ejected from the grounds of a race meeting or simulcast facility shall be 
denied admission to said grounds or facility until permission for re‐entering has been obtained from the board.

Nebraska www.horseracing.state.ne.us/ Title 294 6.004 (1)

An emplyoee or agent of an association may exclude a person from the grounds of an association for reasons of 
business judgement unrelated to the rules of racing. Unless paragraph (2) applies, an association decision to 
exclude a horseracing industry or licensee participant shall be preceded by a hearing before the state steward 
or independent hearing ofXicer. The steward or hearing ofXicer shall review the association decision to assure 
that it was made for business judgement reasons that did not involve bias against the person or discrimination 
on the bias of the person's race, religion, or ethnic group.



Nevada http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=51 30.432

No person who 1.  Is an unlicensed bookmaker;
2. Is a vagrant within the meaning of NRS 207.030;
3. Is a fugitive from justice; or                                                                                                                                               4. Acts 
in a manner that is obnoxious, unbecoming or detrimental to the best interests of racing, may enter or remain 
upon the premises of any licensee who is conducting horse racing under the jurisdiction of the board. Any such 
person must be ejected from the association grounds by the licensee or an agent of the board.  

New Jersey /////////////// //////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////

New Mexico 
http://nmrc.state.nm.us/dyn/rules_reg_00.html 15.2.2.8  V (2)

An association may eject or exclude a person for any lawful reason.  An association shall 
immediately notify the stewards and the commission in writing of any person ejected or excluded by the 
association and the reasons for the ejection or exclusion.

New York 
www.racing.state.ny.us/racing/racing.home.htm Article 1 4003.46

No person who is known or reputed to be a bookmaker or a vagrant within the meaning of the statutes of the 
State of New York, or a fugitive from justice, or whose conduct at a race track in New York or elsewhere is or 
has been improper, obnoxious, unbecoming or detrimental to the best interests of racing, shall enter or remain 
upon the premises of any licensed association conducting a race meeting under the jurisdiction of the board; 
and all such persons shall upon discovery or recognition be forthwith ejected.

North Dakota 
www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/html/Title69.5.
html

69.5‐01‐02‐06. (3) 
& 69.5‐01‐04‐03

Nothing in this rule precludes an association from exercising its right to eject persons from the premises. 
Associations are obligated to honor commission exclusions and to eject immediately any person found on 
association grounds who is under exclusion status by the commission and to report same to the commission. 
Whenever any association ejects any person from the premises, it shall report the ejection to the commission.

Ohio  http://codes.ohio.gov/oac/3769 No rule found.

Oklahoma www.ohrc.org/rulesonline.html 325 ‐35‐1‐27

An organization licensee shall inform any person excluded or ejected from the enclosure of the reason 
therefore and shall notify the Commission daily on a form prescribed by the Commission of the name of any 
person excluded or ejected, the reason therefore, and such other information as the Commission may require. 

Oregon 
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_400/OAR_4
62/462_tofc.html No rule found.
Pennsylvania  
http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/058/partIVtoc.
html

Subchapter D.     § 
165.93.

Subchapter D. As a requirement of the track, § 165.93. a person whether a licensee, participant or patron 
whose conduct is deemed detrimental to the best interest of racing, or who is deemed an undesirable person, 
may be excluded or expelled from the track. 

South Dakota 
http://legis.state.sd.us/rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=2
0:04 20:04:20:04.

Each association shall furnish the commission with the names and addresses of all persons ejected by the 
association from the grounds, together with the offenses alleged against them, and any other material 
information relating to the offenses. 

Texas www.txrc.state.tx.us/laws/racing_rules.php No rule found.

Virgina www.vrc.virginia.gov/racingrules.shtml
11VAC10‐20‐190. 
(3)

Each licensee shall honor commission exclusions from the enclosure and eject immediately any 
person found within the enclosure who has been excluded by the commission and report the 
ejection to the commission. Whenever any licensee ejects a person from the enclosure, it shall 
furnish a written notice to the person ejected and shall report the ejection to the commission.

Washington www.whrc.wa.gov/?page=400 No rule found.

West Virginia 
www.wvracingcommission.com/wvrc_010.htm §178‐1‐6. 6.1

Any person ejected by the stewards or the association from the grounds of an association shall be denied 
admission to the grounds until permission for his or her renetry has been obtained from the association and 
the Racing Commission. However, all occupational permit holders who are ejected have the right of appeal to 
the Racing Commission.

Wyoming http://parimutuel.state.wy.us/Rules.aspx Ch. 2 Section 2 (a)

Any licensed person found guilty of any dishonest or corrupt practice, fraudulent act, or other conduct 
detrimental to a pari‐mutuel event, including bookmaking or touting, committed while within or without any 
Permittee grounds, may be ruled off all grounds under the jurisdiction of the Commission, and it shall be the 
duty of the Stewards and those authorized by them to exclude 
from all places under their jurisdiction persons who commit such offenses or are so ruled off.



Canadian Flat Racing
Alberta 
www.thehorses.com/industry/about/documents
British Columbia www.hsd.gov.bc.ca/gaming/horse‐
racing/index.htm#three

Canadian Parimutuel Agency 
http://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/SOR‐91‐
365/20100521/index.html?rp2=SEARCH&rp3=SI&rp1
=Racing&rp4=any&rp9=cr&rp10=L&rp13=50
Manitoba www.manitobahorsecomm.org/rules.html
Ontario 
www.ontarioracingcommission.ca/resources.aspx?id=
141
Saskatchewan /////////////// //////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////


